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February 7, 2020
TO: Members of the Personnel and Finance Committee
FROM: Karin Peterson Thurlow

Chief of Staff

SUBJECT:  Request for an Exception from Ch. 20.16 of the Dane County Code of Ordinances

The redevelopment of the Alliant Energy Center campus will likely require innovative funding streams.
A key conference regarding public-private partnerships is called the Public-Private Partnership
Conference and Expo 2020. It will take place March 2-4 in Dallas, Texas. Additional information
regarding the conference can be found at this link: https://thep3conference.com/wp-
content/uploads/2019/10/P3C-2020-Attendee-Prospectus.pdf .

I am requesting an exception from Chapter 20.16 Prohibited Travel to States That Discriminate so that
Supervisor Miles is able to attend this conference. He is a member of the Alliant Energy Center
Redevelopment Committee and will benefit from many of the educational sessions, such as:

P3 Considerations in the Early Stages

Creating a P3 Program

Creating Successful Private-Public Partnerships

P3s for Small and Mid-Sized Public Agencies: Is my Local-Serving, Mid-Size ($3-300M) Project a viable

P3?
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